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Paul Braun

From: Timothy Salutz <tsalutz@salutzlaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 2:30 PM

To: Paul Braun

Cc; cornerpointllc@att.net

Subject: Wergin

Attachments: Termination Municipal Utility Easement (00380298).doc

Paul: [ forgot to send you one other document that Jeff had asked me to prepare and that is a Termination of Municipal
Utility Easement. | have attached a copy and let me know if that is acceptable. Assuming that it is acceptable, Jeff will
submit the CSM to the City for approval and after approved | will send all of the documents to Kay and Dennis Wergin
for signature and | will record all of the documents. Thanks again.

Tim

Attorney Timothy M. Salutz
Salutz & Salutz LLP

P.O. Box 187

823 Marshall Street
Manitowoc, W1 54221-0187
920.682.4644

920.682.3205 - Facsimile
920.482.1722 - Direct Line
Tsalutz@salutzlaw.com

This email was Anti Virus

checked by Astaro Security Gateway. http://www.astaro.com




TERMINATION OF MUNICIPAL UTILITY EASEMENT

WHEREAS, a Municipal Utility Easement dated June 3, 1999, and recorded in
the office of the Register of Deeds for Manitowoc County, Wisconsin, on July 22, 1999,
in Volume 1382 of Records, Page 177, as Document No. 8406886, and

WHEREAS, Dennis M. Wergin and Kay M. Wergin Revocable Trust Dated
September 1, 1999, hereinafter referred to as "Wergin”, are owners of the following
property and the successors of the Grantor as indicated in the Municipal Utility
Easement and said parcel is subject to the Municipal Utility Easement:

A 100 foot wide general easement to be used for municipal
utility purposes, located in the North One-half (N1/2) of the
Northwest Quarter (NW1/4) of Section Seventeen (17),
Township Nineteen (19) North, Range Twenty-four (24)
East, Town of Manitowoc, now the City of Manitowoc,
Manitowoc County, Wisconsin, being symmetrical about the
following described centerline:

Commencing at the Northwest corner of Section 17; thence
South along the west line of said section and west lot line of
parcel (tax #9-117-006-001.00, n/k/a #52-817-203-080.00) a
distance of 805.5 feet to the point of beginning; thence North
79°43’ East a distance of 167 feet; thence North 44°06’ East
a distance of 440 feet, to the centerline of C.T.H. “B” and
point of termination. Said parcel contains 1.3 acres more or
less.

Tax Parcel Number: Part of 52-817-203.080.00

And, the City of Manitowoc, a municipal corporation, is Grantee to said Municipal Utility
Easement, hereinafter referred to as “Manitowoc”.

WHEREAS, the Municipal Utility Easement granted Manitowoc a right of way for
purposes of the, laying, constructing, maintaining, repairing and/or replacing any
Municipal utilities over said property.

WHEREAS, a new Municipal Utility Easement was granted by Wergin to
Manitowoc by a Municipal Utility Easement, dated October; 23, 2001, and recorded in
the office of the Register of Deeds for Manitowoc County, Wisconsin, on December 6,
2001, in Volume 1587 of Records, Page 316, as Document No. 892355.

WHEREAS, since the new Municipal Utility Easement was granted by Wergin to
Manitowoc in Volume 1587 of Records, Page 316, as Document No. 892355 said
original Municipal Utility Easement recorded in Volume 1382 of Records, page 177, as
Document No. 840686 is obsolete.



WHEREAS, Wergin and Manitowoc agree to terminate said Municipal Utility
Easement recorded in Volume 1382 of Records, page 177, as Document No. 840686

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, it is hereby agreed
between the parties this day of , 2014,

1 That the undersigned Wergin and Manitowoc, hereby agree to terminate
said Municipal Utility Easement effective immediately.

2. That this termination of said Easement shall inure to and bind the heirs,
administrators, personal representatives, successors and assigns of the
parties.

Dennis M. Wergin and Kay M. Wergin
Revocable Trust Dated September 1,
1999, Grantor

Dennis M. Wergin, Trustee

Kay M. Wergin, Trustee

STATE OF WISCONSIN ))
SS
MANITOWOC COUNTY )

Personally came before me this day of :
2014, the above named Dennis M. Wergin and Kay M. Wergin, Trustees of the Dennis
M. Wergin and Kay M. Wergin Revocable Trust Dated September 1, 1999, to me known
to be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same.

*

Notary Public, Manitowoc County, WI
My Commission is




City of Manitowoc, Grantee

By:
STATE OF WISCONSIN )
) ss
MANITOWOC COUNTY )
Personally came before me this day of ;
2014, the above City of Manitowoc, By: , to me known to

be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same.

*

Notary Public, Manitowoc County, WI
My Commission is

DRAFTED BY:

Attorney Timothy M. Salutz
P.O. Box 187

823 Marshall Street
Manitowoc, WI 54221-0187
(920) 682-4644
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5 840686 MUNICIPAL UTILITY EASEMENT

‘ﬁ"ﬁf}j‘\qq This. Basement granled this ﬁgday of ,é,’b‘ né , 19 ?? by Dennis M,
Wergln and Kay M. Wergin, (insband and wife as suryivorship marital property), 0 the City. of
Manitowoe, a municipal corporation, in the County of Manilowoe- and State of Wisconsin,
Granlee,

L For no dollacs but other good and valuable coisiderdtlon, the rectipt of which is
hereby acknowledged by the Grantor, Granlor hereby granis, releases, nsslgns, sels over, sellsand
quit clalims unto the Clty of Manitowoc, & perpetual ight-of-way or casement forever over, under
and through the land herelnafier specifically described. for the purposes-of the, laying,
constructing, ma'InlaInIng. tepairing andfor replacing any Munleipal utillles.

A The land, over and through which sald easement or right-of-way s granted is
tocated In the County of Manitotvee, State of Wisconsin and Is more panicu[arly described as
follows:

A 100 fool wida general easement to be used for municipal utllity purposes, located

in the Norily % of the Northwest Quarter, (N %, NW %) of Scction 17, Township:

19 Narth, Range 24 East, Town of Manilowec, Manliowoe County, Wisconsin,

belng symmetrical about the following descrlbed centerlines

Commenclng at the Northwest corner of Seetion 17; thence South along the west

line of said section and west lot line of parcel (tx # 9-117-006-001,0) , a distance

of 805.5 feet to the polt of real beginning; thence North 79° 43" Bast a distancé

of 167 feet; thence North 44° 06' Bast a distance of 440 feet to the centerline of
C.T.H, "B" and polnt of tgrmlnatlon, Sald parcel confains £.3 acres more or less,

3, Granlor agreés not to canstruct any building, structure or other permanent
improvement over the area described in paragraph 2,

4, Thie Grantor hereby warranis that he possesses sulficient title in the abovedescribed
propierty fo convey this easement free and clear of all encumbrances,
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5. This Basemgnt shall run with the land and js binding en the Grantors as well as his
agenls, personal represeniatives, helrs, successors, lessees and assigns and Incorporates by
reference, (he Standard Utility Easement Conditlons on file with thie Manltowoe County Reglster
of Deeds in Volume 1252, Page 498, Dotument No, 798738 of Records:

In Witness Whereof the Grantor has put lts hand and seal licreto this 3&_ day of

Une , 1999,

DENNIS M, WERGIN

E ! "y 28 <
an authorized representatly B

KAY M, WERGIN

an authorized representalive

STATE QF WISCONSIN )
) ss.

MANITOWOC COUNTY )

Nom_ry Public

Manltoweo County, Wisconsin

My commisston (expires) (Is)
4o, 0y

This instrument drafied by 7.‘ /?‘._ 9?‘

Tames A, Wyss, Cily Atlomey /9 ‘
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MUNICIPAL UTILITY EASEMENT
P

This Easement granted this 2 = ~day of _ (DT 2ELEL ,20.0 ) by
Dennis M, Wergin and Kay M. Wergin, (husband and wife as survivorship marital propetty), to
the City of Manitowoe, a municipal corporation, in lhé County of Manitowoc and State of
Wisconsin, Grantee,

L. For no dollars but other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is
hereby acknowledged by the Grantor, Grantor hereby grants, releases, assigns, sets over, sells
and quit claims unto the City of Manitowoc, a perpetual right-of-way or easement forever over,
under and through the land hereinafter specifically deseribed for the purposes of the laying,
constructing, maintaining, repairing and/or replacing any Municipal utilities,

2, The land, over and through which said easement or right-of-way is granted is
located in the County of Manitowoc, State of Wisconsin and is more particularly described as
follows:

A 100 foot wide general easement to be used for municipal utility purposes, located

in the North ¥ of the Northwest Quarter, (N %2, NW %) of Section 17, Township 19

North, Range 24 East, Town of Manitowac, Manitowoe County, Wisconsin, being

symmetrical about the following described centerline:

Commencing at the Northwest corner of said Section 17; thence South along the

west line of said section and west lot line of parcel (tax # 817203080), a distance of

831 feet to the point of real beginning; thence South 66°31°20" East a distance of

160 feet; thence North 23°28°40” East a distance of 201 feet; thence North 44° 06’

Bast a distance of 360 feet to the centerline of C, T.H. “B» and point of termination,

Said parcel contains 1.5 acres more.or less.

3 Grantor agrees not to construct any building, structure or other permatient

improvement over the area described in paragraph 2.

4. The Grantor hereby warrants that he possesses sufficient tifla theabove
i G bbb
described property to convey this casement free and clear of all encumbr IJ.;D !—I;-... inf_t lf-M l'_l ,
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Committee recommends
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Crawford

Commtittes on Strects and Sonitation, 1o whoin were reforred the following deeds and
easement, retimed sanie recommending nceeplance:

Warraniy Deed (01-700) from James & Lucille Pankratz for propurly to bie used for
Woodlawn Drive purposes, as described therem and shoswn on the attached map;

Warranty Deed (01-697) trom Waldemar & Lelty Loescher for properly to be used for
Vista Road purposes; as described therein and shown on (he-attached map;

Quil ¢laim deed (01-686) fram Rabert Donefl [or o parcel of land along W. Custer Stresl
1o be used fof sireet purposes, a3 deseribed theeeing and

Municipal utilily casement (01-726) with Deanis M. Wergin und Kuy . Wergin for land
abutting N, 8th Street, as described therein and shown on the ultached map.

Committ¢e an,Streets and Sanitation
g

AT Frieder,
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5. This Basemeént shall run with the land and is binding on the Grantors as well as
his agents, personal representatives, heirs, successors, lessees and assigns and incorporates by
reference, the Standard Utility Easement Conditions on file with the Manitowoc County. Register
of Deeds in Volume 1252, Page 498. Document No. 798738 of Records.

_ _ 9=
In Witness Whereof the Grantor has put its hand and seal hereto this _ 5/ 3"_ day of
ogoszmg 2001

DENNIS M. WERGIN

Sdio 17 gy

an authorized representative

KAY M. WERGIN

%,, )/)/) BAW/U

|6 OFC 20al 12:40:28

an aufhofized representati

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
) ss.
MANITOWOC COUNTY )

Personally came before me this 25th dayof __ October ,20 01
the above named Dennis M. Wergin and Kay M. Wergin , to me

known to be such persons who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same..

/47// Wi/ / ,{/‘/é%x//’/ﬁ

Barbara A. Sitkiewitn B
Notary Public sf
Manitowoe: County, Wisconsin

- My commission (expires) ¢is)
Q_EJ; Care Creex - d 3/24/02 g
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This instrument/drafted by:
Paul M, Steinbrecher
SMI '
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EXISTING 100' SANITARY SEWER. EASEMENT”
BEGINS SOUTH ALONG THE, SEGTION 7
LINE 6055 FEET FAOM THE NORTHWEST
- CORNER OF SECTION 17 S
EASEMENT RECORDED. IN /
VOLUME 1382, PAGE 181 /
DOCUMENT NO. 840687

NW — NW
SEC 17, T.A9N.,, R.24E
DENNIS WERGIN
817203080




